
From:                              Martin O' Dwyer 
Sent:                               09 October 2017 17:03
To:                                   National Planning Framework
Subject:                          MAKE SLIGO A CITY
 
MAKE SLIGO A CITY 

 

--

Martin O'Dwyer. Principal at DATA LEX Consultancy

W: https://datalexconsultancy.ie/

"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and
/ or privileged material. Any review, onward transmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer. It is the policy of DATA LEX to disallow the sending of
offensive material and should you consider that the material
contained in the message is offensive you should contact the
sender immediately and also your IT manager".
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